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Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD

From: Ben J. Arguijo <ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2019 12:08 PM
To: Hamlet, Robert, EMNRD; Venegas, Victoria, EMNRD
Subject: Re: [EXT] Re: Release Notification - Dimaggio 0003 Flowline

Robert/Victoria, 
 
I am writing to request another short extension for the closure report on this site. Since we're at the tail-end of our rainy 
season in this area, I would like to go ahead and seed the site ASAP and include that information and photographs of the 
event in the closure. I am awaiting a response from Ryan Mann of the NMSLO regarding the particular seed mix he'd like 
us to use. Once I receive that information from him, I anticipate seeding the site no later than Tuesday or Wednesday of 
next week. Therefore, I am requesting an extension until next Friday, 10/4/19. 
 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 
 
Respectfully, 
Ben J. Arguijo 
 
 
Ben J. Arguijo 
Environmental Project Manager 
Trinity Oilfield Services & Rentals, LLC 
P.O. Box 2587 
Hobbs, NM  88241 
(575)390-7208 
ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com 
 
 
On Tue, Aug 27, 2019 at 1:20 PM Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> wrote: 

Ben, 

  

1RP-5512 is for OXY’s Lovington Trust East Oil Tank, opened under API # 30-025-22550 (Lea County – District 1), so has 
nothing to do with the DiMaggio. After some research, I did find the email you sent with the DiMaggio 3 flowline 
release. It was sent to me and 5 other people copied, however, the District 2 Environmental Specialists were not 
copied. It looks like I didn’t notice they weren’t copied and moved the email into a folder, thinking it would be 
processed by the environmental folks. My fault for not looking a little closer, however, anything environmental for 
District 2 MUST be sent to Rob Hamlet and Victoria Venegas. You may continue to copy me, but that will possibly go 
away soon, so be sure everything gets to Rob & Victoria.  

  

I will get the initial C-141 processed and get you the RP number as soon as we have it. Meanwhile, you are approved for 
a 30 day extension for submission of the closure report for the DiMaggio 3 release. (Due 9/25/19). 
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Thanks, 

  

Mike Bratcher 

NMOCD District 2 

811 South First Street 

Artesia, NM 88210 

575-748-1283 Ext 108  

  

  

From: Ben J. Arguijo <ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, August 27, 2019 10:30 AM 
To: Bratcher, Mike, EMNRD <mike.bratcher@state.nm.us> 
Subject: [EXT] Re: Release Notification - Dimaggio 0003 Flowline 

  

Mike, 

  

The Dimaggio 003 release site (1RP-5512) was fully delineated and excavated within 90 days of the spill date, and no 
remediation plan was submitted. However, due a lack of equipment availability, we were not able to backfill and 
complete the site within that same time frame. Since the work is essentially completed, on behalf of OXY, I hereby 
request a waiver of the work plan and a 30-day extension or grace period to finalize the site and submit a closure 
report. 
 
Also, I am unable to find the initial C-141 and 2RP # for this release in the NMOCD's imaging system. The C-141 was 
submitted with my email below from 5/31. Will you send me that 2RP # when you get an opportunity? 
 
Thank you for your time and consideration. 
 
Respectfully, 
Ben J. Arguijo 

 
 

  

Ben J. Arguijo 

Environmental Project Manager 
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Trinity Oilfield Services & Rentals, LLC 

P.O. Box 2587 

Hobbs, NM  88241 

(575)390-7208 

ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com 

  

  

On Fri, May 31, 2019 at 2:21 PM Ben J. Arguijo <ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com> wrote: 

All, 

 
This is to inform you that OXY Permian had a reportable release in Eddy County on 5/22/2019. Details below: 

 Site Name:  Dimaggio 0003 Flowline 
 Release Location:  Unit Letter "O" (SW/SE), Sec. 16, T 26S, R 29E 
 Release Volume:  4 bbls of crude oil and 4 bbls of produced water 
 Recovered:  0 bbls 
 Cause of Release:  Pipe fatigue in a section of a 4-inch poly production flowline 
 Approximate Area impacted by release:  30' x 30' (measurements are subject to change with GPS tracking) 
 GPS Coordinates and Driving Directions: 

o 32.04217,-103.98561 
o From NM-285 & Whitehorn Rd, go E on Whitehorn Rd approximately 2.45 miles. Stay L at Y, go 

approximately 4.05 miles. Turn W, go 0.3 miles to Dimaggio 0001 location. Release site is in pasture, 
approximately 250 yards north of location. 

An initial Form C-141 is attached. 

  

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me or Wade Dittrich (OXY, 575-390-2828). 

  

Thank you. 

  

Respectfully, 

Ben J. Arguijo 
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Ben J. Arguijo 

Environmental Project Manager 

Trinity Oilfield Services & Rentals, LLC 

P.O. Box 2587 

Hobbs, NM  88241 

(575)390-7208 

ben@trinityoilfieldservices.com 


